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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, August 02,2007 2 5 6  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070320co.lah.doc 

8/2/2007 2:54:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070320-El 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Good afternoon, 

It is okay to issue this order tomorrow. 

Thanking * you  *in *advance !  

Timolyn *Henry 
0ffice.oF *General-Counsel 
(858)413-6738 
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Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - Conmission Panel- 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Date f i l e d  with CU(: 

Staf f  Counsel 

Docket No.070320-ET Date Docketed: 

Company: Talnpa Electr ic Company 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. - 
34. 
35. . 
36. 
37. 

39. 
40. 

38. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 

05/18/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for approval of t a r i f f  provisions re la t ing t o  
insta l la t ion of underground d is t r ibut ion f a c i l i t i e s  and 
customer applications re la t ing t o  underground service and 
relocation of f a c i l i t i  

Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmleter and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prooran Module A4(b) 

Time Schedulq 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 S U V  

W R  Staff 

Staff Counsel 

KFs 

Due Dates 

- Hearing O f f i c e r W  
I Conmissioners I Hrs I Staff 1 

Prehearing Officer 
Conmissioners I ADM 

the identical panel dk ides  the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Metrber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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Approved: 
Date: 



Oocket No. 070320 -E1 Date Docketed: 05/18/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  f o r  approval o f  t a r i f f  provisions re la t ing  t o  
i n s t a l l a t i o n  of underground d i s t r i bu t i on  f a c i l i t i e s  and 
customr aw l i ca t i ons  re la t i ng  t o  underground service and 

Staff Reconmendation "E 
Aqenda - Tar i f f  F i l i n q  NONE 
T a r i f f  Order "E 
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest "E 
Close Docket "E 

Conpany: Tanpa E lec t r i c  Conpany relocation' of f a c i l i t i e s ,  by Tanpa E lec t r i c  Conpany. 

06/07/2007 
06/19/2007 
07/09/2007 
08/02/2007 
08/17/2007 

Expi rat ion: Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 

Staff Counsel L Holley 

!K!k 

Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CNP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA 

Section 2 - OPR COW 
Proaram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS S M E W L E  IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM S E C T I N :  (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianmenu 

7 .  

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

2% 

a. 

28. 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  OPR Staff 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

------I :: 

_ _  . 
Reconmended assianmnts f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

3s. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

~~ 

I I I 140. I I I 
Assignments are as follows: S- 

- Hearinq Officercs) 
Conmissioners I Hrg I Sta f f  I 

EXan 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
.. I I I I I I 

Prehearinq Of f i cer  
Conmissioners ADM I 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
I I I I I u  1 x 1  ,. I I I I I I I I I I I I 

Locans Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  C o d s s i o n  decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 05 12  5 12002 
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Marguerite Lockard psc- 03 -osiQ7-7?F-EZ 
From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070320or.6.19.07.lah.doc 

Monday, July 09,2007 956 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

7/9/2007 9:55:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070320-El 

/ ORDER APPROVING TARIFFS 


